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Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 

From: Philley, Ted [tphilley@keyenergy.com] 

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 8:53 AM 

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 

Cc: Herrera, Wesley 

Subject: FW: GW-156 Public Notice update 

Jim, 

I had a contact address typo in the chart. Here is the corrected version. 

Edward D. "Ted" Philley, P.G. 
keyenerqy.com 

Public Notice for New Discharge Permit 
Plan GW-156 

NMAC 
20.6.2.3108 

Location Address 
and 

Contact 

Duration Status Size English 
and 

Spanish 

Proof 

B(1) 

Outside 
facility, 

conspicuous 
to public 

Wesley 
Herrera, 

5651 U.S. 
Hwy 64, 
505-327-

4935 

30 days 

6/26/08: 
signs 

printed, in 
transit to 

Yard 

(4) 2'x3" Yes Photographs 

B(2) 

Property 
owners 

within 1/3 
mile of Key 

property 
boundary 

Ted Philley-
6 Desta 
Drive, 

Midland, 
TX, 432-
571-7141 

N/A 

Sent 35 
notices 
certified 

mail 
6/24/08 

(2) 
8.5"x11": 

(1) 
English, 

(1) 
Spanish 

Yes 
USPS return 

receipt 

B(3) 
NA- Key is 

the property 
owner 

Wesley 
Herrera, 

5651 U.S. 
Hwy 64, 
505-327-

4935 

NA NA NA NA NA 

B(4) 
Farmington 
Daily Times 
Newspaper 

Connie 
Pruitt 

Advertising 
Director 

Farmington 
Daily Times 

505-564-
4571 

once 
scheduled 

for 
6/26/08 

4"x5" Yes 
Affidavit 

from 
newspaper 

Edward D. "Ted" Philley, P.G. | Key Energy Services | Environmental Specialist I I | Corporate Environmental 
6 Desta Drive, Suite 4400, Midland, TX 79705 | o: 432.571.7141 | c: 432.288.5358 | e: tphilley@keyenergy.com 

Original Message 
From: Herrera, Wesley 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 6:20 PM 
To: Philley, Ted 
Subject: RE: GW-156 Public Notice update 

6/27/2008 



Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Philley, Ted [tphilley@keyenergy.com] 
Wednesday, June 25, 2008 2:31 PM 
Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
GW-156 newspaper proof KeyEnergy4x5.06.26 

Attachments: KeyEnergy4x5.06.26.pdf 

KeyEnergy4x5.06.2 
6.pdf (18 KB)... 

Jim, 

The newspaper plans on running t h i s tomorrow. 

Edward D. "Ted" P h i l l e y , P.G. 
Key Energy Services, Inc. 
keyenergy.com 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Usison, L e i l a n i [mailto:lusison@daily-times.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 12:24 PM 
To: P h i l l e y , Ted 
Subject: FW: KeyEnergy4x5.06.26 

Please proof ad. Thank you 

Please f e e l f r e e t o c a l l me i f you have any other questions. 

Thank you 

L e i l a n i Usison 
Farmington D a i l y Times 
Marketing / In s i d e Sales 
lusison@daily-times.com 
Phone: 505-325-4545 
Di r e c t Line : 505-564-4542 
Fax: 505-564-4580 

> IMPORTANT: I f an Ad Proof i s included w i t h t h i s e-mail, please check 
to see t h a t the t e x t , cost, dated p i c t u r e s , ect. of the Ad are c o r r e c t . 
C a l l , FAX or E-mail us f o r any necessary changes. Ads w i t h your approval 
are considered c o r r e c t . 
> 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Perkins, Ronnie 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2008 10:12 AM 
To: Usison, L e i l a n i 
Subject: KeyEnergy4x5.06.26 

Here ya go... 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

> 
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Griswold , J i m , EMNRD 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 9:39 AM 

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 

Subject: FW: Farmington 

Attachments: SKMBT_75008061313420.pdf 

Jim, 

Please print Ted's e-mail and the attached document (drawing) and give it to Lawrence to scan in to the imaging 
system under the latest correspondence for this GW. 

Howe 

From: Philley, Ted [mailto:tphilley@keyenergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 7:51 AM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Farmington 

Leonard, 

Please take a look at the attached drawing. Do you require a scale drawing AutoCAD type of the system, or will 
this suffice? 

Edward D. "Ted" Philley, P.G. 
keyenergy.com 

Original Message 
From: Herrera, Wesley 
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 3:56 PM 
To: Philley, Ted 
Subject: Farmington 

Ted, after cleaning out the sumps it was easy to see what direction the water lines exited the building, then we 
found the clean outs that let me plot out the water lines to the wash basin. Do you think this will be sufficient for 
the OCD? 

Original Message 
From: Email 2, Scan 
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2008 2:43 PM 
To: Herrera, Wesley 
Subject: Message from KMBT_750 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

6/27/2008 
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Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 

From: Philley, Ted [tphilley@keyenergy.com] 

Monday, June 16, 2008 2:00 PM 

Powell, Brandon, EMNRD 

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Attachments: DSCF1706.JPG; DSCF1697.JPG; DSCF1698.JPG; DSCF1699.JPG; DSCF1700.JPG; 

DSCF1701.JPG; DSCF1702.JPG; DSCF1703.JPG; DSCF1704.JPG; DSCF1705.JPG; 
DSCF1696.JPG 

Here are the photos from last week's sump inspection at our Hwy 64 yard in Farmington. 

Edward D. "Ted" Philley, P.G. 
kevenergy.com 

Original Message 
From: Herrera, Wesley 
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 1:03 PM 
To: Philley, Ted 
Subject: FW: pictures 

Ted, here are the pictures from the sumps in yard 0456, cleaned and visually inspected. There are no 
cracks in the cement or the pipes. Let me know if these are good enough. PS have you been able to 
contact the OCD on what kind of test to run? 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Brandon 

6/27/2008 
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